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Ottava,10th January 19024

//ZL Sir,-

With further reference to the correspondence in
gonnsotion with the fenoe repair on the Rooky Point
Indian reserve,l have to request you Lo make an estimate
of what you consider it ould be necessary to expend in
order to repair this fenoe. In making this estimate
for suoh portions the fenoe as it will be negeéssary
to completely rod your estimate should give (l) the
aost of repairing the fenoe as previously construoted
(b) the oost of repalr,provided fhe form of fence whioh
{8 usunlly considered a stand .rd fence in that distriot,
is erooted.

t has been st ted that the previous fenoe had

a small gate opening on to the land of the Charlottetown
fummer Resorts Limited and they request &h&t no gate be
iaged when the fence is remewed. This request ould
ppear to be a reansonable one and I «ould ask you to
inform the Department 1f there 1s not proper egreass
on to a public thoroughfare at some other point whioh
would obviate the necessity of tho small gate being re-
newed where it previously existed.
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/{ Yogi obedient ﬁprv.nt,
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»
(J.D.NMoLean)
Asslstant Deputy and Seeretary.
John A.MeDénald
Indian Azent,
Lot 1a,
Grund River,P.& L.
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